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MEMORANDUM

To: Installation Crew
From: Dan Dye
Date: August 1%, 2015

Subject: Power Plant — Relay Replacement Project

Attached for your use during the Power Plant — Relay Replacement project are the following:
Drawing List

Bill of material

For construction drawing set

Upon completion of the project, please return the field mark up drawings to me to start the as built
process.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call Dan Dye (319) 734-4363.

cc. Terry Fett
File



Bill of Material
Power Plant - Relay Replacement
Rev 7-27-14

Required Material

Material Description
Microprocessor relay

Test switch 10 position

Test switch 14 position

6 Amp fuse, 600V, medium time lag
Fuse holder - 2 pole - panel mount
Fiber-Optic transceiver/modem
Fiber-Optic cable

Manufacturer
SEL

ABB

ABB

Littelfuse
Square D

SEL

SEL

Model
351A

FT series
FT series
G-Class
9080FB2
2800

Qty

0O b b D

4x500'
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DRAWING LIST
POWER PLANT RELAY REPLACEMENT

Project Drawings:

For Construction

Drawing Number

Drawing Title

Remove Add

ONE LINE

One Line Diagram Switchgear and Unit Substation

Remove Add

UNIT #6

Connection Diagram / Wiring Schematic — Unit #6

Remove Add

UNIT #7

Connection Diagram / Wiring Schematic — Unit #7

Remove Add

UNIT #8

Connection Diagram / Wiring Schematic — Unit #38

Remove Add

UNIT #9

Connection Diagram / Wiring Schematic — Unit #9

Remove Add

COMMUNICATION

Schematic Power Plant Communication
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